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-Have you <i doubt when1
they were ftred.

Mr. Ken vtyeote to anything about the 
doubts of witness. His Honor allows.

Don't Bfo that party could fife any way 
straight up. Might have possibly 

ncard ten shots. Could not say whether 
from rifles or revolvers. Were fired within 
a few seconds. Firing ceased about two or 
three minutes after Gilford fell.

Then why did you swear on Saturday 
evening that filing ceased within 26 or 30

Might have been a minute perhaps more 
ooulda't say.
Saw Mr. blackball shaking hands with Al­

bert. The shot struck top of stove, saw 
marks of shot on stove and saw hole» in 
floor. Saw two bullet holes through floor­
ing, saw no more, was not looking for them 
particularly. Was looking for Gifford's 
cap. Think were shot holes. Saw holes a 
little black from lead or powder, had been 
tramped over, think they were shot holes, 
but can t swear positively. Can't tell 
whether floor was planed or rough. No 
one can after 4 or 6 years wear. Wee with 
Loggie when he found Gifford’s pistol. 
Ilianot examine it, nor did I sec Loggie 
examine it, will not swear all the chambers 
were discharged. Found it between four 
and live. Chapman, myself, Loggie and 
Wells were there. Saw Mailloux in loft, 
was still breathing ; made no attempt to 
save hie life. Saw one of prisoners knock­
ed down ; he was lying on snow struggling 
to get away. Don’t know who knocked 
him down, think it was with naked fist. 
Saw man with wounded head afterwards. 
Did not help to take prisoners to Young’s. 
Albert was taken prisoner about 6 p. m.

Question :—Did you see him doing any­
thing out of the way that day > Objected 
to, shut out.

Re-examined : —Excitement 'ras great. 
Did not by watch or any other tning take 
account of time. Have not thought particu­
larly of time between various occurrences, 
at the affair. Have given evidence, on oath 
to beet of my knowledge. Have not slight 
est doubt that 1 saw the women looking 
out of the window. Blackball told us in

uimtlou or til.

SS3ESS■tom the ■■

English he had enquired of Albert for Jos. 
Chaisson and one Parisee, and that he had 
warrants for their arrest

AFTBBMOOlf.
Stephen Cable sworn i—
Am constable and jailor at Bathurst.— 

Went down last January with Sheriff to 
Caraquet. Monday 26th. Went down on 
account of disturbance at Caraquet. Was 
there 27th. Went to Albert’s to arrest 
prisoners. Had pistol with me, 6 or 7 
chambers. James Gammon had charge of 
party. I acted under him. I did not fire 
any shots going up to house, nor did any 
of our party. Do not remember how many 
of our party had rifles. Cannot say which 
way I went around house. Went to back 
door. There were two or three ahead of 
me. When I got in I saw old man Albert 
and two or three women. Don’t recollect 
of seeing any other man. Heard Blackball 
talking to the old man in French. He said 
he asked Albert if there were any persons 
in the house, and the answer was there were 
not. The old man was standing near the 
door when the conversation took place.

getting

deal vf noise, talking excitedly in French, 
don’t think th-y-had any .idea -of trying. 
Saw them with dippers in their hands, 
near the stove, talking very loud. There 
were pots on the stove containing I think 
hot water, by way it smoked. Did not see 
them do anything with the dippers ; they 
were taken from them, and the water 
emptied out. The women went out into 
the east room. Up to this time I saw 
nothing else. Saw Sewell and Burbridge 
getting up trap. Sewell was knocked back. 
Different things were thrown down the 
hole. I then went out and told some of 
the constables to watch the windows ; as 
there were men in the house. Was out 
perhaps 2 minutes, when I went in again. 
Heard Sewell was up and I saw Burbridge 

tting up. Saw some men shoving up 
which were shoved down again.

Think Ramsay '.VJU Cine, c«u’i leuiember
others. Don't remember what took place 
exactly after, but think Gifford was climb­
ing up and a Miramichi man behind him. 
Heard a shot and saw Gifford fall. Sound­
ed like a gun shot. Was almost under 
him when he fell. Was a shot fired from 
the loft before that, supposed it to be from 
the east end. Only shot I recollect of 
hearing before Gifford fell. Had same 
sound as the shot which was fired when 
Gifford fell. Don’t know whether Ramsay 
fired. Don’t remember of any other shot 
before Gifford fell. Several shots fired 
after Gifford fell ; one came through hole 
in floor, striking stove on its side. Was 
only yard and a half away from it, at the 
east side. Had just been removing Gifford's 
body from where it tell to. the north side. 
Shooting ou both sides. I fired up through 
loose boards, was standing at the north, 
and fired towards the south.

Question—What was your object in 
doing so ? Objected to. His Honor 
allows.

Did not aim at anything, I fired it at 
the north side of the roof, It may or may 
not have gone out. I only fired one shot. 
Heard gun and pistol shots fired up stairs 
after Giffoid fell. Recollect of two shots 
below after Gifford fell. Felt somewhat 
frightened and nervous. The other shot 
was fired in same direction. Was 
rifle shot. Firing ceased from three to five- 
minutes after Gifford fell. Saw prisoners 
first when they were coming down trap. 
Prisoner was one of them. None of the 
prisoners offered to surrender before Gifford 
was shot. Did not see Mrs. Albert trying 
to get out, and any of our party knock her 
down. None of the prisoners offered to 
surrender before firing ceased. When 
prisoners were being arrested, some of them 
acted badly. None of them seemed to 
be willing to go quietly. Cannot say 
positively whether shot that struck the stove 
was fired after Gifford fell, but think it was 
Am pretty sure occurences are clear in my 
mind, yet may be not.

Cross-examined :—Left jail in charge of 
Mri. Cable ; was only one prisoner in jail 

Day was cold when went to Al- 
Had been snowing day before, 

say whether there was a heavy drift 
two or three ahead of me going into 

Do not think Blackball was first 
; think wc went in together. Door 
have been ajar, and may have been 

shut. Didn’t see any one knock. When 
Blackball entered Albert was near the door 
Certain that Blackball did not knock at the 
door. He spoke to Albert in French. He 
turned round and told us Albert said there 
was no one in house. Cou’t say I heard 
Blackball say any thing About warrants. 
James Gammon had the warrants in his 
hands. Did not hear him say anything 
about warrants, and don’t recollect seeing 
him in the house again. Stove was stand­
ing near the west wall, about two or three 
feet from wall. Was Urge double square 

Shot struck the east ride of the 
, pretty much all over It by way it 

■ rattled. About as close as I wanted. 
I Fired my revolver through hole after charge 

a down on stove. lied to change my 
1 position to fire up through hole. Shot 
1 went up through hole and out west end 
I of roof. Fired to direct attention and let 

,_x party get up. Supposed men to be in 
.jastend where shots were coming from. 
[Had no guarantee that I would not strike 
tone of our own party, but could see If any 
pf them were in a line with my pistol. Did 

see prisoner» roughly handled. Saw a 
i lying outside ; man was putting hand, 
s on him. Saw him walking down, 
ok down some of prisoners ; walked 
rn all the way. Don’t think Andrew 

Libert was among prisoners.
11—Was he among prisoners 

ight up and lodged in jail ) Objected 
l ehut out.

t up in the loft. Wae in the house 
" l afternoon. Did not see them 

;ol. May have heard them

may have heard 
Gifford's pistol, did

others, at his request, to arrest 
Arrived there about, 9 o'clock on 

morning of 26th. Made four arrests 26th, 
and 2 arrests next morning. In afternoon 
went with a party to Albert’s, which was 
under charge of James Gammon. Under­
stood we were to arrest Joseph Chaisson 
and man named Parisee. I had revolver. 
Think all of party were armed, can’t say 
with how many rifle». Went armed be­
cause of rumours that people at Albert’s 
were armed. (Question eliciting this 
answer was objected to as well as answer). 
Wae blowing that day but not very high 
drift. None of our party fired on way to 
Albert’s. Went there quietly. Don't re­
collect seeing any person looking out of 
the windows. I remained at north door, 
fronting the road $ think Charley Call re­
mained there. I remained there only short 
time. Went round back of house, went 
in saw some parties talking, think my 
brother was talking to Blackball. Saw 
an old man named Parisee, swinging a 
stick over his head, as if going to strike 
some one. Stick about sire of a Urge sled 
stake. Saw man take stick out of hie 
hand ; think it was Harry Bannister. Saw 
some women near stove; the yonnger 
had kettle in her hand, she dipped it in a 
pot with water in her hand, when kettle 
was taken from her. Water was hot for I 
saw it steaming. Women were making 
great noise; apparently scolding. They 
were told to keep quiet, and Cable sung 
out for handcuffs. He said this only to 
frighten them. Women were put in east 
room. Sewell then made an attempt to 
reach the loft, through trap in south west 
end of building. Saw him climbing up 
and catching hold of a rafter, when he was 
beaten b»ck with sticks, some of which 
came down the hole ; a large one struck 
across the trap and Sewell dropped.— 
Sewell sung out " boys, they're up there.” 
Did not know they were up there before 
that. Saw Ramsay step up to trap and 
tire a shot up. Ramsay said he did it to 
frighten them. The shot went out south 
west corner, the bayonet about touching the 
roof as he fired. Saw some men working 
at some loose boards, which were about 8 
or nine ieet to the east of the stove. I 
turned round and saw Sewell and Bur­
bridge getting up into loft. When they 
got up some one called out to guard the 
outside, and I went out and returned im­
mediately, Gifford was trying to get up. 
About as soon as Sewell and Burbridge 
gained the loft, I heard 2 shots in the loft. 
Think they, were gunshots. Have used 
guns as long as I can remember. Served 
in volunteers. Know difference between 
gun and revolver shots. Saw Gifford 
attempting to get up. I heard a shot and 
then Gifford fell. This was 3 shots I heard 
and similar to other gun shots I heard. 
Several shots from above and below 
when he fell. Can’t say eow many were 
fired after that. Firing ceased very soon 
after Gifford was killed. Soon after pri­
soners were put down trap. When pri­
soners were hove down I went out. Pri­
soner wae among those taken in loft.— 
Positive no one came down "before firing 
ceased, and offer to surrender. Prisoners 
acted violently after they were taken, to
gel «way. Cue did escape. All vt iueiu
seemed to desire to get away. Did uui 

any of» the «.prisonexa -b.aten^. Saw 
one man lying, but soon got up again. 
He had been acting pretty roughly to get 
away. Was quiet afterwards. Gifford 
had about half of hia body above trap 
when he was shot. Did not see Wm, 
Eady there. Did not see Mrs. Albert try 
to escape, and get knocked down. Saw 
cellar hatch open and came near falling 
into it. Think I saw it before persons 
were arrested. Came near falling into 
cellar hatch as I was walking across and 
would have done so had my brother not 
taken hold of me. (Witness identified 
three of the guns taken in the house.) 

Cross-examined :—
Arrested 4 persons on 26, assisted at 

2 arrests on 27th, Don’t know whether 
one of the places was Seraphim Albert’». 
Don't recollect names of parties. Didn’t 
hear the names.
_]Question ;—Was the Sheriff with you.
Objected to. Mr Thomson says seeks to 
show by this witness that arrests were 
made of parties whose names were not on 
the warrants, and that unnecessary violence 
was used in making those arrests. Object- 
led to-and shut out as being same in sub­
stance as question put to other witnesses 
about arrests in the morning.

Not very cold day. Had about 20 in 
party. Might haveebeen 9 or 10 rifles 
among party. Can’t say whether there was 
any frost on windows. I have spoken to 
Ramsay about evidence. No one else. 
Heard some of Cable's evidence on top step 
of stairs while waiting to give his evidence. 
Heard a little of the evidence only

spliu

1

Mr Thomson applies to have this witness 
excluded, on the plea that he had heard a 
portion of the evidence contrary to the 
rules of the court. His Honor will not ex­
clude the evidence but reprimands the wit­
ness for listening te even a portion of Cable’s 
evidence, knowing that it was oontrary to 
the order of the Court.

Did not see my brother talking to Albert. 
Albert spoke to me in English at the last 
Court. He said, “ how do you do.” This 
took place at corner of Court House last 
Court. Don’t remember seeing John Black­
ball talking to Albert. Saw Parisee, he was 
swinging club aud making noise. Saw man 
taking it out of his hand. Think he was just 
about to strike somebody with a stick. 
Heard somebody say be wae insane. Don’t 
know whether he is or not. He was let 
dear last January because they said he was

| Court adjourned at 6.
Tuesday, November. 16.

Main points of conclusion of Joseph Gam­
mon’s cross-examination were as fellows • 
Frst shot heard in house was fired 
up the trap, and that it was fired by Ramsay 
as stated in evidence by latter and James 
Gammon. Was positive it was first shot, 
as it would be impossible that a shot oould 
have been fired without my hearing it. 
First shot he saw fired up hole in floor was 
after Gifford fell. Saw Gifford fall. Did 
not hear any revolver shots after that; con­
siderable noise when Gifford fell. Question 
being asked about calibre of his pistol mis­
understood, and said he had not a 82 shoot-

His Honor we have net yet advanced to 
such a stage as that.

Mr. Thomson:—If we had, and constables 
had been armed with such weapons, it is 
probable there would now be no prisoners

Witness heard no swearing, nor saw any 
violent conduct on part of constables. The 
man who had his head cut was not taken to 
Bathurst jail with other prisoners, as was 
thought not right to take him out In the cold 
until nis head was better.

On re-examination said he did not come 
into Court until sent for, and did not inten­
tionally violate roles of the Court.

Attorney-General said witness could not 
have heard much, as they bad found difficulty 
sometimes in hearing Cable’s evidence. 
Jury could judge for themselves, whether 
in giving evidence, he had been guided In 
any way by Cable’s testimony.

James Logoi* sworn
Reside at Chatham. At Caraquet on 27th. 

Saw Sheriff soon after, arrival, Received 
instructions from Sheriff Vail to assist In 
making arrests, some in morning, and was 
instructed to assist James Gammon to 
make arrests at Andrew Albertis house.-» 
First part of day was stormy, cleared up 
little in afternoon. None of our party fired 
on the house as they approached. Sa’ 
signs of liquor on any of men, Party went 
to front door first, then went, round to back 
door. Some 12or 16 in ahead of me. First 
thing 1 saw was some persons pushing up 
boards in west room. Think Ramsay was 
shoving up boards. Saw place in corner 
of house to reach loft Saw toggle and 
Gifford trying to climb up. I saw a cellar 
hatch; saw a woman opening it; saw James 
Ohfpman put it down: woman was standing 
close by, The same woman opened it again 
soon after; she did uot go down cellar.— 
Don’t remember whether she wont away 
or not. James Chapman pot hutch down 
again. Saw boards replaced, and when 
pushed up second time saw persons In loll. 
Heard shot Up stairs and saw Gifford fall. 
F was then nearly in centre of room. Ill» 
fall corresponded with time I heard shot 
George toggle was standing beside him. 
They were «landing on a girt between the

uds. Don’t remember of hearing

from the east. They ____ _
considerably. Was there when prisoners 
were brought down. Positive none of 
thrm came dowb and offered to surrender 
before firing ceased. Prisoners resisted 
when arrested ; appeared to run and wanted 
to get out. une prisoner, broke away ur.d 
escaped. I gave one a knock with butt of 
my rifle. Did uot know that rifle had gone 
off at the time, but heard so afterwards.— 
Dudley Walls was near me. Haw the bal­
let mark after, running diagonally up along 
the door, lotlglng In beam. Where 1 struck 
was Just Inside of outside door. Am sure 
rifle was loaded then. Found r'fle was dis­
charged when 1 got outside. Examined it 
when Dudley Wells told me It had gone ofl,
I would not believe him. Only way 1 can 
account for rifle going off was that, 1 had the 
hummer down on the needle. Positive by

linter In wood thlt ball went upwards.
- not see auy of the women knocked 
down or abused.

toggle’s cross-examination, condensed, is 
as follows

Was not sworn In special constable. I 
came voluntarily. First part of day we 
went to Albert’s was stormy. Blowing In 
afternoon, but finer, drifting nt times, not 
extra cold day.

Question—When you say it was not an 
extra cold day, was not the winter itself ex-1 
«•optionally cold? Objected to and shut out 
as being irrelevant.

From time I entered house until prisoners 
secured perhaps five minutes as far us I can 
remember, will swear I saw the woman 

[open the hatchway. She was not doing any 
thing when I wont in. Chapman wasj 
standing by. She stood bÿ the hatch, ap-1 
peared to be Watching it. Did not take 
notice when she went away. Can’t recollect 
hew long hatch was open. Saw her raise 
hatch again. She may have been in cast 
room, and return before she lifted hatch 
second time. Have no belief as to whether! 
woman went Into room or not.

Question—Then you have no belief on the | 
subject now? Objected to and shut out.

First shot I heard fired was one by which 
Gifford was killed. Don’t remember any 
other shot. After Gifford fell, first shot1 
filed up stairs that I know of, was by my­
self. Took no aim. put rifle up near hole. 
Cannot swear that ball went through hole, 
think It did. I immediately loaded, and 
|did not fire again. I was somewhat ex­
cited alter Gifford fell. I struck man I 
think with butt on the shoulder. No per- 
sor had bold of him. (If your rifle was 
dubbed, *• It possible that the bullet 
went upwards?) 5* a was standing up 
when I struck him. Did not strike him 
when he was down. Swear positively 1 
did not strike him when down. Was not 
same man as I saw at Mr. Young’s, who 
hud cut head. Was not u'n in loft that day. 
Did not know Mailleaux was killed until 
that evening.

Re-examined State things to best of 
my recollection. Would not say, it others 
said ahots were fired, that they swore false­
ly. Man I struck made into cast room, 
clinched a chair, and was then captured.

Dudley Walls sworn
Live at Chatham. Came to Caraquet 27th 

January last. Sheriff Vail told me to go 
to Albert’s to assist in making arrests.— 
Started from Young's after dinner, perhaps 
between 2 and 3. House from 1Ô0 to 200 
yds. Irom road. From 16 to 20 in our com­
pany. None of our party fired on the house
«èo tuCj «'Cut tû it, VÏ uiu muj vLiici duuimte.
None "T p*«ty wore drunk. I was among 
last who went in. I went round west end 
add immediately'Hi. * Heard' man
named Blackball reading some document 
supposed to be a warrant in French. I was 
near enough to hear voices. Don’t under­
stand Frer language. Blackball was in­
terpreter. saw middle aged man there 
they said owned the house. Hoard Black­
ball reading to him in French. Blackball 
said in English that A lbert said there were 
no persons In the house than those on the 
floor. I was about from 12 to 16 leet from 
Blackball when ho was reading. Could not 
identity the paper. Cannot say if Blackball 
addressed any words to Albert after reading 
the paper. Cannot say how long they con­
versed. Don’t know whether James Chap­
man went in ahead of me or not. Think 
10 or 16 were ahead of me. Chapman was 
nearer Blackball than I was. I went out­
side when some one said to guard the win- 
Jnwu. While outside saw no person lire 
on the house, but saw one of party attempt 
to tire, but did not. While in house saw 
two women they were jawing loudly. My 
attention was not called to the cellar hatch 
or the water on the stove. Saw Richard 
Sewell try to get up stairs. This may have 
been 5 minutes after I went in the house.

! Sewell was getting up through trap in 
south west end, when he was beaten back 
with sticks, some of which came down trap. 
Sticks were green pople, newly cut. About 
ad I saw In the house. Remained outside 
until prisoners were arre ted. Heard 
firing going on inside, don’t know from 
what part of house. From time I first 
went In until affair was over may have been 
10 minutes. Had prisoners all arrested 
when I saw them, except one who ran 
away. Saw one prisoner acting roughly, 
at south door; don’t recollect who had hold 
of him. When I heard one ol our men 
was shot. I went round to the door; tog­
gle was standing inside, with his back to 
the wall. I reached in to see who was shot, 
and as I was reaching over toggle’s shoul­
der, his gun went ofl. The muzzle was 
close to my head, and the report numbed 
it some. Saw afterwards the mark ol a 
bullet which I supposed in my own mind, 
was from Loggie’s gun. It lodged in the 
beams. Its course was upwards, as I 
could see by splinters. Saw the mark a 
few minutes alter I heard the report. I 
ispoke to Loggie, he examined his rifle and 

" vas discharged. Peter Manderson

M’SÆrïf.
Saw Gifford dead. 1 hed • revol­

ver, calibre 22. Was Richard Burbridge’».
11 weal home to the spring.

______ __ revolver with me. Hmail
» long. Could 

•arry U lu my pocket. 1 fired ui> through 
hole in the boards to keep men buck from 
the trap. (Mr. Thomson objected to witness 
showing for what reason he fired.) Saw 
the men above passing, through hole In 
floor where sieve pipe goes up In east room. 
The stove pipe about 10 feet from south euet 
corner where men were. I saw men jump 
about considerably as 1 fired, seemed to cou- 
ftiKe them a little which was Just what I 
wanted. Women were In the room. All 1 
know about the tiring was what I saw In 
this room. Saw men up stairs pass and re- 
pass hole. Made a full stop at hole some­
times, but shots soon scattered them. Floor 
was inch boards. Don’t think bullet from 
revolver would go through them. When 1 
saw ouo man fall I thought it was time to do 
something: was no fun in it then. 1 did all 
the fil ing that was done In the cast room. 
Don’t know whether eny of the men up 
btuirs knew the women were In cast room. 
Stove pipe hole about centre of east room, 
none of my shots could have struck the men, 

ay back was up against the south post of 
the door. Saw no other person fire in that 
room but myf-elt. Saw no shot fired by our 
side until Gifford fell. I remained ut the 
house until sundown, when Gifford’s body 
was taken away. Did not see any one! 
strike one of the women. Did not see any 
of the prisoners Jump down and offer to sur­
render before firing ceased. Manderson. 
Sewell, toggle, Burbridge, wereup in lull.
1 knew Sewell aud Burbridge were up,heard 
the others were up. Did not hear men say 
“we give up.” First prisoner that came
[down ran like the d---- 1. Was smart on
the feet. The three first tried to make off, 
aud one. escaped. First of prisoners fought 
like bears; they got down pretty sudden 
and made off pretty sudden but we stopped 
them. One came down pretty quiet the 
wrong way, and hurt his bead. From what 
1 saw there didn’t seem to be any more force 
used than was necessary in arresting the 
prisoners. i

Cross-examined by Thomson
I came over voluntarily. I did not ask 

| any of the others to come .* Brought a rifle 
with me. There were 12 rifles brought 
Irom Mirimichi. -I had no rifle at the house. 
Think all the Miramichi party were at the 
house except Donald McGruar, who was 
sick. I assisted to make one arrest at house 
about half mile from Young’s. Don’t re­
member at whose house.

Mr. Thomson wishes to put questions to 
this witness in order to prove by him 
whether the arrests where notorious, and 
whether the fact of these arrests could 
possibly be known to the prisoners. Coun­
sel for prosecution objected. His Honor 
says same questions ruled out before aud 
adopts Bimiler course.

Snow was drifting some. Would *av 
house.was fifty or sixty yards from road. 
Sun was shining sometimes, saw no person 
through windows a» 1 approached. Was 
clear enough to see if I wanted to. Did not 
appear to be any track about front door. J 
do not recollect whether any person tried the 
door. I remember some person guarded 
the front of the house. Was no one in 
house ahead of mo but John Blackball. Am 
positive that Albert opened the door; It 
was half open. I shook hands with him, I 
generally do that with strangers. I had not 
nw revolver In the other hand. Had no rifle 
with me, did not want to tp It. 1 didn't 
waui io hurt anybody. Albert can speak 
Utile English riras-spofeen t»me semetimes. 
Most of our party shook hands with him. 

n;-Su]

go up to look alter 
lUluux, and your crowd would not 

let thorn? S*w Frenchmen como In, 
and they did not ask leave to go up 
etalr». Did not prevent them Irom 
going up.

ot’H
I ■ dowui

hay to guard wli 
lug out hoard a 
stairs, and heard 
ahot striking stove 
at south went corner of house; some 
one soon said a man was shot, and 
heard soon after U wm Giflord. llad 
ft riflo with me. As 1 went up to the

Re-oxaraiued. by Ally. General.— door and while outside, after Giffoid

—Suppose he stood like an 
receiving his guests.) He

> get 
licks

fourni it was (iiscbarJHffitoi__ __________
proposed to tire on the house outside, just 
as tiring commenced inside the house.— 
Didn’t know at that time that Gifford was 
shot. Manderson put down his rifle, and 
ran round the house, and I don’t know 
what he did after.

Cross-examined
.Blackball went as interpreter, and I 

heard him reading paper to Albert, he had 
It in his two hands. 1 cannot tell whether it 

I was French or English paper he was read­
ing. This was plain to everybody. Black­
ball said In English that Albert sntd that 
there were no other persons in the house than 
those on the floor. Did not see any one dis­
placing boards. Saw Sewell trying to 
up. Sticks thrown at him were like stiel 
cut for a stove. No shot was fired while 1 
was in house, Bullet from toggle's gun 
nearly shot me. Don’t know what Loggie 
wae doing with the gun; did not see him 
clubbing man. The shot struck the door 
about one third from the top. Could not 
say how he was holding gun. He disputed 
With me when I told him the gun had been 
discharged. I said “ James be eareftil, you 
nearly shot me.’!*. Ho turned up the gun 
and lound cartridge had been exploded. Did 
not see any one fire after prisoner who es­
caped. Did not see any one lying outside 
hurt. Saw the man who had his head cut. 
Didn’t think it was dangerous. Rave had 
my head cut as badly as bis, and went about 
my work. Will not swear my head was cut 

! in same place.
Re-examined Was only one slight cut 

on the man’s head. Whether from cut or 
| not, he seemed to be somewhat affected un­
til supper time. He seemed to eat very: 
well. I had a rifle. Did not fire a shot. "

James Chapman, sworn Live at Chat- 
iham. Remember time when I arrived at 
Caraquet, 27th with a number of others. 
Saw sheriff Vail at R. Young’s. Requested 
me to make some arrests, don’t remember 
names. Assisted in making one arrest be­
fore dinner. Sheriff asked me to go to 
Albertis and assist constable in making ar­
rests. Constable James Gammon hau the 
warrants, and 1 was told to act under him. 
Went to Albert’s between two and three 
o'clock. Blustering kind of a day, some­
times fine, sometimes squally, wind from 
north west. Party numbered about 26. 
Men were Bober. Was not a shot fired on 
bouse by any of our party. Albert opened 
ihe doqr .is wc approached. Had the handle 
In his bund. We vyentIn west pm lof house. 
Old man was kind enough. 1 shook hand» 
with him and nearly all hands I think. 
John Blackball the interpreter, spoke to the 
old man in French and heard the answer. 
Blackball said be asked for men and Albert 
said there wav no person in house but those 
he saw. He then told Albert we had come 
to arest them, aud they had better give up, 
and the old man still denied that they were 
in the house. Was a trap in oouth west 
comer but neither ladder nor steps up to It. 
I saw pick Sowell trying to get tip, when he 
was beaten baok w|th a club. Heard people 
running above, tramping from south west 
to south euet. Saw some parties poking np 
boards; also saw a shot come down from Itytt 
and strike the stove. 1 saw two women 
in cast room when I went in. When shut 
fired from above, saw a women come out of 
east room and lift up cellar hatch- Men 
poking UP boards would have fallen In had

Mr. Thomson;-
Eastern King, receiving hi ^ 
was acting on the cute side, guess he was 
trying to deceive us. General shake hands 
took place when the questions were being 
asked. Will swear some of them were 
shaking bands just as Sewell tried to get up.

Wednesday, 17th.
Cross-examination of Jae. Chapman, 

(cont’d). Sewell had not got up when 
hand shaking was over. Swear that 
while our party were shaking hands 
Sewell did not* try to get up. Did 
pretty soon after, it was denied that 
none of prisoners were in house. 
Cellar hatch in north east corner of 
kitchen. Door entering east room 
close by door where wo entered. 
Can’t say if boards were nailed down, 
or whether only one of the boards had 
been removed. Hole was over foot 
wide; am certain of it. Larger at 
westerly end, making triangular hole, 
open little over three beams. Can’t 
say positively distance between beams, 
Saw Ramsay come along with bayonet 
on his rifle and help to shove up 
boards. Heard report of gun fired 
down through hole. I kaow it came 
down bole because shot struck stove. 
Was near stove when shot struck. 
Ordinary cooking stove, with pots and 
boilers on. Would not like to say it 
was a square stove. (Why did you 
swear just now that it was ordinary 
cooking stove.) I thought it was or­
dinary cooking stove. (If this Is so, 
is it not general character ef your 
whole evidence, swearing to what you 
have only a belief of.) [Witness says 
his word ie too well known to be 
doubted.] Heard shot strike the pipe. 
Report and noise of shot I heard about 
together. Report from up stairs.— 
Shot must have been fired by Borne 
person at small end of hole. Did not 
see muzzle of gun through floor, or 
any smoko from gun. Next shot was 
fired in loft a few minutes after. To 
best of my knowledge no shot fired 
from below until after Gifford tell.— 
Third shot killed him. I dont remem­
ber of hearing a gun fired below at 
any time- Neither heard nor saw any 
shots fired up but those 1 fired myself. 
When walking quietly outside with 
party shot could not have been fired 
without my hearing it, but different 
outside when people bustling about. 
Rifle shots are sharp in sound. ( W it- 
noes shown some cartridges which he 
say» are rifle cartridges. Had used 
hundreds ol them.) Sewell and Bur- 
bridge were up in the loft when 2nd 
shot was fired. Did not hear any re­
volver shots fired up stairs. Two or 
three minutes after Sewell and Bur­
bridge got up 1st shot was fired. 2nd 
shot fired about oue minute alter they

f>t np. Bulk of men up stairs, while 
was firing my revolver in room, were 
in 8. E. corner of loft, after they had 

done running. Did not see the women 
put in the room, or did not see a dip­
per in their hands. Saw women in 
cast room when I first went in. Saw 
the old woman lying by stove in east 
room. Old woman was either crying 
or moaning. Only tirao I saw young 
woman in kitchen Vhen she opened 
hatch. She opened it, and stood by 
She did "not back from it into east 
room. 1 put hatch down. Can’t tell 
why any of our party did not lift hatch 
to look down. They knew there were 
men in the loff by that time. I saw 
her lift it, and I put It down Again.— 
Moment I put trap down woman lift­
ed it up again. If men cho«o to look, 
they could have seen her. Am posi­
tive she did not back into room. I 
made a sign with my bande to frighten 
her. No person at that time could 
have attempted to handcuff her or take 
hold of her without my seeing it. No 
one did so. Persons were in act of 
removing boilers when shot struck 
stove. They did go as a precaution, 
as women might scald them. 1 never 
lifted hatch. Was in Caraquet40days

Never gave evidence before, wae never 
btied nor sued any one in my •life.— 
Don’t believe much in lawyers. Was 
never on a stand before and don’t want 
to be on it again.

Samuel Wiloox sworn:—
Reside in Chatham, Miramichi. 

Was there lost January; came on 
ahead of Miramichi men. Arrived at 
Caraquet think 20th Jan. Stopped at 
Young’s. Rest of party arrived there 
27th. Received instructions from the 
Sheriff to go fo Albert’s and assist in 
making arrests. About twenty went. 
Cold day. men were sober. Think 10 
that didn’t drink at all. No firing be­
fore wc went up at the house or at 
any thing else. Stood at corner house 
(south weal corner) to sen that none 
of them escaped. Think all stood at 
north east coiner. Wae not In. Took 
prisoners to Young’s and then como 
back and went in. One of the prison­
ers, a tqjl man fought hard. Saw them 
trying to get away. Only saw two 
arrested. Went down to Albert’s 
afterwards. Took Giflord’e body and 
brought it down in sleigh to Black- 
hall’s office. When 1 was outside 
heard shole which appeared to be up 
stairs. Would judge they were fired 
from the east cud. Couldn’t swear I 
heard more than two shots. Went 
up loft next day and made examina­
tion. Saw marks of shot on rafters 
on south slope of root. It may b«?e 
been from one shot. Saw another 
mark west end of bouse. This would 
be iwo or thiee feet from floor of loft. 
Saw shot marks on east aide of trap 
hole. Saw another on the east, on tne 
floor but more to the south. Saw 
mark of bullet in south west corner ; 
and mark of another at east end, south 
east of a chicken coop, just about 
five or six feet up. Two or three men 
in loft at the time. Made slight ex­
amination down stairs. Saw mark 
on door. Shot appeared to go up 
door.

Cross-examined by Landry. When 
I went to Albert’s house had revolver 
6 chambers aud rifle. Wo did not 
march in order. There would be con­
siderable scattering. I was last man. 
Was about 10 yards from others. 
Considerable snow from ^oad to house. 
Snow hard. We did not all go up on 
beaten road. «Carried rifle on my 
shoulder. Had no cartridges. Rifle 
was loaded. Got it at Yonug’s that 
day. Never tried rifle to see if it 
would go off.

Question :—Will yon swear positive­
ly that there was no shot fired outside 
from time you went to bouse until 
prlaonera wore taken..

Saw nor heard none. Don’t think 
mere was. Only heard two shots 
distinctly. There might have been 
lô shots. Don’t know what inlqgva! 
between first and second shot I heard. 
Didn’t see Manderson outside. Call 
was outside. From time I took pos- 
sition at corner until heard first shot 
may have been three to five minutes. 
Don’t know that I heard one rifle shot 
first distinct and apart from the other 
shots. Do not think that bullet mark 
at trap hole could be made by muzzle 
ol rifle being held above boards. 
Witness misunderstands and says it 
could, but makes correction. Saw 2 
or 8 or 4 people at house wheu I took 
Giflord’s oody away. Saw no peraon 
attempt to. get up aud see Mailloux’s 
body aud prevented by our party. 
Don’t know what French people were 
doing then. Examined house next 
day. People at house were not kept 
prisoners afler Gifford’s body was 
taken away. When I went to house 
next day don’t recollect who were 
with me. Think Loggie was one,

Did you know a pistol was found 
on the 28th?

Did not see any other revolver ex­
cept my own that day.

Did you hear Loggie make 
clamation.

Oue of the men says there is Gif­
ford’s pistol. Objected to.

Question then put in this form 
Then did,yon not when in loft mak­

ing search, which yon have sworn to 
M~'K.

Pas courting a gii 
her
Ïlrl r,own there. It 

r that that kept me. 
Was not successful In my courting.— 
Four more of our party remained ii 
Caraquet 40 days. Remained at Al 
bort’s house till corpse was taken 
away. Was not there that evening 
when Gilford’spiltr* was found. Was 
up i t loh that evening. From an horn 
to an hour and a trui after prisoners 
were taken away when I went up.—

in answer to Mr. Kerr, hoar Loggie 
or one of the party' then with you say 
or exclaim. “ Here is Gifford’s re­
volver?” Objected to and excluded 

Attorney General says occurences 
of next day not admiss 
protests and will notallow. Thomson 
will not lay down new rules of law' 
for him. Thomson will not gag his 
mouth in this matter. He bad witness 
here, who has been allowed to go 
without being asked In refrence to 
this matter. Thomson interrupts aud 
says that Kerr is speaking to the jury, 
and will not allow it. Kerr says is 
merely arguing a legal point., and is 
not addressing the jury. His Honor 
allows.

AFTERNOON. |
Question repeated. Witness in the 

the loft? I did not.
Question Did yon hear In house 

by any of your party, at that time, anc 
by whom? Objected to.

Best of my knowledge saw four, 
different distinct marks of shot and 
throe of bullets. One charge of shot 
struck rafters, did not include gable 
rafter. I took no measurements. Am 
positive shot which struck rafters is 
not one which went out west gable of 
house. Did not range the rafters. 
Will not swear there are not shot 
scattering to the rafter from the shot 
marks four feet from the rafter. Gen 
conld hardly scatter four Aet at so 
short a range. Two shot east side of 
trap hole. Trap might he 6 feet north 
ana south, three feet east and west. 
Boards on south side cannot say how 
wide. Think trap extends more than 
two feet to north of boards. Shot 1 
saw in floor east side of trap. Shot 
mtoht have been fired from cast end, 
and struck where they did without 
striking men at ond of boards. Makes 
plan showing where shot struck, trap 
and pile of boards. If boards extend­
ed as fhr north as trap, the shots mnst 
have hit them. Best of my opinion 

j§ two feet wide to the north. 
I swear boards did not extend foot 

ftirthor out into room than northern 
side of trap. When I wae np was 
light enough to examine shot marks. 
Swear two thick parts like as if by 
two shots, with perhaps dozen shots 
in each. Think shot toot, or foot and 
a half apart. Board» were sufficient­
ly high to prevent shot striking where 
they did if boards extended north of 
trap. I did not see any shot, or look 
for any. U l had gone piirposely to 
examine, I should have made measure­
ments.

Jorn Cassidy sworn 
Live at Newcastle. At Caraquet 

27th January. Went to Albert’» to 
arrest prisoners by Sheriff’s instruc­
tions. No firing as onr people went 
to house. I went round to baok door. 
Were few ahead of me. Saw one 
old man standing near door. Saw 
two women, older one appeared fo be 

hand

trap
Will

was shot, 1 had rifle at the port, she 
went ofl, but don’t reinember pulling 
the trigger. Think shot went in the 
ffir, by way I stood. I know Gifford, 
wa» weilaoquaintod with him. When 
I saw Gifford’s body, was somewhat 
excited. Went to door immediately 
alter l heard Giflord was shot. Did 
not aim at anything. Soon after 
prisoners came out, I caught one. 
While in house did not see any one 
coming down trap ami offer to sur­
render. Did not see woman beaten, 
prisoners tried to get away, pulling 
aud lighting with us. Did uot see 
any other shot but my own fired out­
side. My gun was not discharged 
more than once. No excitement or 
confusion as wc went up to bouse. 
No gun fired os wo wont up. Can­
not toil how many shots were fired 
before Giflord was killed.

Cross-examined.—Dont think any 
one was near me when mv rifle was 
discharged. Wilcox, Walls and Call 
were then outside. I was at 8. W. 
corner. Wilcox oould not see mo 
when rifle went off. Was carrying at 
the port, but can’t swear that the ball 
did uot go through fho house. Can’t 
say that fact of my firing was known 
to my party. Question ;—Was it not 
said by some of your party that you 
had fired shot through the house, and 
that you excused yourself by saying 
it went off accidentally ? Swear I don’t 
remember. Only time I discharged 
my gun. llad revolver, 7 chamber». 
Did not discharge one chamber. I 
had cartridges ; did not reload my 
rifle : it had no bayonet on it. Don’t 
think women were cryiug or wringing 
their hands. They were talking loud­
ly. I don’t think they were frighten­
ed by way they talked. Did not shake 
hands with Albert, or see any one else 
do it. Saw no one knock at the door. 
Could not say whether John Blackball 
was in ahead of me or not. After 1 
took off pots, did not see where the 
woman was. Think 1 would have 
seen her if she did. Did not see any­
thing falling down from loft only hoard 
it. Heard a shot fired in the house as 
I was going out. Sounded to me like 
coming down from loft, through hole 
in floor. Shot gave me a start ; don't 
remember whether I turned round. 
Heard shot on stove. Could not have 
been fired from trap. Can’t say 
if sonnd of report would drown sound 
of shot; heard both about the same 
time. Think stove was common 
square stove ; don’t remember seeing 
any stove holes. When I lifted pou 
off saw no sign of fire. Know 1 was 

: not vuloluo 10 iuiuuUm before ï heard I 
2nd shot. May have been 6 minutes. 
Oen’t-form anf opinimi asKHWllftie. 
Don’t know l-.ow many shots were fir­
ed. Can’t say whether shots were 
from rifles or revolvers. My memory 
is not very good. Can’t swear wheth­
er any shot was fired from a rifle in 
house. Don’t know difference be­
tween gnn and rifle shots. Heard 2 
shots before I heard Giflord was killed 
may have been 2, 4, or 6 shots. Saw 
prisoners coming out after that. Wi 11 
swear I did not see, 1, 2, or 3 of oar 
party knock one of prisoners down. 
Saw one of our party strike a prisoner 
don’t remember him. I struck prison­
er I had oyer the head with my rifle 
barrel, llis clothes were torn, and ho 
was getting away. This was the man 
that had his head bound up at Mr. 
Young’s. I did not strike him ss hard 
as 1 could. I did intend to knock him 
down if I could. Don’t know what 
clubbing a gun is. Saw another man 
lying on the snow. This was after

Eriaonore came out. Didn’t see any 
lood where lie wae lying. 1 walked 

down behind prisoners who were 
walking. Afler 1 got down a piece 
Charley Call and I went into telegraph 
office.

Mr. Thomson then stated Intention 
of asking questions to show how pri­
soners were taken to Young’s, and 
for the purpose of showing that pre­
vious evidence for crown were not 
true. Question shut ont.

Left house when prisoners did.— 
Went to Mr. YoungV Did not go 
to Albert’s next day.^

Question.—Did you .not hear on 
night of 27th, at Mr. Yohng’s. while 
you were guarding ^isoners, that 
Gifford’s pistol had been found in 
lott, oIobo by trap, and that every 
chamber had been discharged? Ob­
jected to and shut out. His Honor 
stating that similar questions had 
been shut out before.

Re-examined.
(Daring re-examination the witness 

and Counsel Kerr went through some 
military exercises at the door to show 
how rifle was Bold while at port posi­
tion. Mr. Kerr returned from the 
door stating that it was just as he ex­
pected, and what ho knew half an 
hour before, that the ballet had gone 
to the Lord’s clouds, or some other 
place where no harm oould bo done.) 
Prisoners when outside acted pretty 
rough; all appeared to act alike. I 
did not seo any of them willing to 
submit to the arrest. One. I had was 
good else. Find best way to qaiot 
a man to give him two or three good 
knock downs. After I tapped him 
on the head he got quieter. Saw Rh nd 
with aman; did uot see him strike 
.him.

While waiting tor one of the wit­
nesses, Attorney General said that a* 
it was the intention of the prosecu­
tion to discuss a matter referred to at 
the opening, that of bringing in evi­
dence of robberies at Caraquet on the 
15th, the court might as well proceed, 
and thereby save time.

Mr. Kerr quoted numerous author­
ities in support of the argument that 
while separate and distinct oflbnces 
were not entitled to bo mixed up 
with the trial unless they have im­
mediate connection, the events of the 
15th were so clearly iuterwovqn with 
the murder of the 27th as to render 
them adressable. Indeed ho had 
grave donbts whether the circnm- 
samces of the rioting on the 25th 
might not also be fkirly brought in, 
ss shewing a link in the chain. But 
the prosecution would ask only tor 
the admission of the evidence of the 
riot, &c., of the 16th, not being en­
tirely clear on the other point.

Court adjourned.
Thursday, November 18.

The Atty. General continued argu­
ment, quoting various authorities.— 
The evidence to be produced of the 
circumstances of the 16th at Cara- 
qnct would prove that a robbery had 
been committed at Mr. Young’s that 
day, that the prisoner was ouo of the 

engaged in It, a warrant was 
issued for nis arrest, and if the 0TOWU 
prosecution could show to tho Jury 
that Jasoph Chanson had an advsu-

the facie
4*

at If a robbery had not 
1 on the 15th, the pri­

soner would u »t now be on hie trial 
lor murder. The question arose tlmi 

thought whn if Joseph Ciutisscn committed a rob- 
I went out stood bury at Mr. Young’s on 15th, to all 

intents and purposes it led clearly 
up to matters of the 27th, showing 
that the prisoner had a motive for es­
caping arrest. In asking Your Honor 
to admit the evidence, we say 

1st—That It Is part of same trans­
action now being tried.

2nd—That there must have been a 
knowledge of guilt in the buast of 
the prisoner, and when he saw the
officers of justice in Ihe neighborhood, 
and knowing their object, he might 
reasonably have inferred that he was 

» to be arrested. Sup­
pose a case of murder committed 
half an hour before; the murderer 
shuts himself up in hie room to hide, 
and is there found and arrested by 
the officers. His knowledge of his 
acts can be relied on to support notice 
of the object of the officers in making 
hie arrest.

3rd. Tho evidence was clearly ad­
mirable even supposing that It wae 
not pari of tho same transaction, in as 
mucli as it is evidence of a motive for 
the commission of the offence, by rais­
ing presumption of advantage to be 
gamed by resisting arrest.

Thomson said did not see how mat­
ters so foreign to question at issue 
could be introduced. Jury were try­
ing prisoner for murder, nud ho could 
not see whakhis actions 15 days pre­
vious had to do with it. He was of 
opinion that among the crowd at

oung’s on tho 16th notone imagined 
tor a moment that a robbery had been 
committed; evidence on this peint 
could not prove knowledge of guilt in 
breast of prisoner, aud that therefore 
the guilty conscience described by the 
Auy. Gen!, when prisoners saw offi­
cers of law in neighborhood conld uot 
arise here, llow therefore could evi­
dence sought to be introduced show 
deliberate intent! ju to murder Queen’» 
officer 15davs after. Jury were sworn 
to try whether prisoner did malicious­
ly shoot John Giflord, aud not whether 
he wae gnilty of a robbery at Young’s 
on the 16tb. He had sought to show 
by conduct of constables at previous 
arrests, putting pistols to the throats 
of women, &c., that the same animus 
would actuate them at Albert’s, which 
evidence he contended had been im­
properly excluded. The question 
v. hich now arose was—Whether his 
Honor would present two issues for 
Jury to consider instead of one. The 
more fact of a warrant being issued 
against prisoner did not necessarily 
prove his guilt, and lie therefore con­
sidered tho evidence of robbery en­
tirely foreign to issue. In conclusion 
lie did not believe there was any au­
thority for the introduction of separate 
acts which did not lead directly up to 
second offence, to show motive. In 99 
cases out of 100 criminals were taken

iliiuui rewinance, ftod U wae absurd 
to say that 8 or 9 men would attempt 
to resist 20 w 26 armed*-merr. He 
hoped His Honor would not admit 
tho evidence.

His Honor thinks tho evidence is 
admissabie as being connected with 
tho proceedings which gt.ve rise to the 
present indictment. The parties com­
mitted a broach of the law on the 16th 
of January, for which warrants were 
issued, on which arrests were being 
made when the alleged offence wae 
committed. The parties must be pre­
sumed to know that they had violated 
the law, and were subject to pnnish- 
inont; and taken in connection with 
the fact that the Sheriff and officers 
were making arrests at Caraquet, His 
Honor thiuks is evidence of motive to 
endeavor to escape arrest. He was 
not prepared to say that it was evi­
dence of intention to commit murder, 
but certainly of motive to avoid ar­
rest. Whether admission of such evi­
dence would protract trial or have an 
other effect, he had nothing to do witV 
at present. Could only say now that 
be thought the evidence admissable.jto

Mr. Thomson asked His Honor 
note his objections.

to

lego to gain by avoid ii 
would it. not be clearly 
In evidence to prove it. 
claimed that the pris 
had killed an officer of

frost,
bring

^Ararat#.

Established 1867.
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Editorial Correspondence.
Dear Advocate:—

Since my last letter the North has 
been placed within easy reach of 
other points by railway communica­
tion, and the dally arrival of trains 
from North and South is a gratifying 
change in the history of the Northern 
section of New Brunswick. The line 
itself is one of the very' finest on the 
continent, and passes through some 
sections where the scenery is calcu­
lated to charm the lover of the beau- 
tifnl and the picturesque. To no sec­
tion does this spply more truthlblly 
than from Campbellton to Metapedia. 
This does not apply just now, when 
Nature has covered the earth with 
her wintry mantle ; but in the sum 
mer, when Nature assumes her most 
pleasing aspect, or early .in the au­
tumn, when the tinted foliage re­
minds us that the days of “ the fa­
ding leaf’ are at hand. The reader 
will kindly follow me up a portion of 
the lino along the Reetigouohe, the 
trip dating early in October. Leav­
ing Campbellton station and proceed­
ing np the Roetigonche we soon pass 
the beoutifal farm on which ia situa­
ted “ Athol House,” owned by A. & 
It. Fergnson, Esqrs., gentlemen so 
well known far their unbounded hos­
pitality. This beâutifal farm is si­
tuated on the low, alluvial plain be­
tween the line and the river ; then 
another plain of somewhat higher 
elevation, dotted over by farm hou­
ses looking prosperous and piotn. 
resque’in the shade of the crescent 
shaped hills surrounding them ; and 
again, about the sixth mile, as the 
hills seemingly converge an I rise" 
nearly upright from the river bank, 
wo pass a beautiful, solid looking 
viaduct close to the saw mill owned 
by G. Moffat, Esq., which bridges 
the Christopher Brook, as well as the 
low indent from the rirer forming its 
mouth. Onr course now for a dis­
tance of four miles, with the rivit

eloW on the other. Here we | 
of the—if not the—mo.t mag­

nificent scenery in British Amerlor.— 
the well knew n view of the Reeti- 
goache from the “ MorrUey Bock" 

-with its numerous Islands stretch­
ing far into the distance, and cradled 
within the shadow of steep moun­
tain ridges which on each side seem­
ingly vie with other for natural di­
versity of outline, and at thie season 
tinted beauty of the foliage, till they 
converge to the slopes of the weird 
paternal looking " Sugar Loaf," 
which in turn stands in relief on » 
beautiful background of a soft blue 
sheet of water, making on ihe whole 
a picture which neither artist or wri­
ter can do justice to.

We arc here so close to and eleva­
ted over the river, that the traveller 
might Justly feel nervous were 1- not 
that he knows he is passing over solid 
and uubatantial work, which is cha­
racteristic of the Intercolonial thro'- 
out—solid masonry structures, iron 
bridges, steel rails, all mechanically 
and skilfully placed and executed, 
makes him aware that the safety of 
transit is rightly provided for.

Passing through “ Morrlsey Rock" 
tunnel, and still skirting tbe rivur to 
the fourteenth mile, we come into 
view of one of the finest bridges in 
British America, which just below 
the mouth of the Metapedia crosses 
the Itestigouche river, thus connect­
ing this Province with that of Que­
bec. This bridge well deserves more 
than a passing notice. It consists 
of 6 spans of 100 feet each, and 
crosses at an angle of 45°, which 
gives it on the whole a perspective 
appearance to a party standing at 
cither end. The foundations of this 
bridge like those of the North West 
structure, were the most difficult 
portion to construct—the bottom or 
bed of the river, after passing through 
12 feet of gravel, was found to con­
sist of a soft, plastic blue earth, un­
fit to found upon. Piling had to be 
resorted to. Three hundred and fifty 
piles, length of each from 40 to 50 
feet had to be driven below level of 
water for each pier and for one 
abutment, or about 1750 piles for 
each, containing over 1800 tons of 
timber for piling alone. When these 
piles wore driven to proper bearing, 
a coffer dam was erected encircling 
them, and the river bed excavated 
to the depth of 20 feet below the 
present water level ; they were care­
fully nnt. and »w.in ih. cxcavntioa 
was carried eumcientiy iow to admit 
fit. threq, feet of. concrete.. Qn the 
top of these was placed a floor of 
timber 12 inches deep, and on this 
platform, the stone masonry was 
founded. The latter is very massive, 
the skew length, together with pro­
jecting cutwaters to abut ice-jams, 
making the length of each pier at 
water level 70 feet, their width at 
top or finish being 9 feet, but as they 
are “ battered,” their width at water 
level is much greater.

The work consists of a blue stone 
found in a quarry close to the work, 
of massive dimensions, many of the 
ashlar weighing over 8 tons. The 
external face of the cutivators and 
quoins (or corner stones exposed to 
the current) are of granite taken 
from the extensive Nepisignit quar­
ries near Bathurst, and brought from 
thence by water carriage a distance 
of over 80 miles. The appearance 
of the piers, with the granite finish 
and ends of each structure resem­
bling a light grey color, with the 
blue stone Tike pannelling or interme­
diate, gives the whole a neat aspect. 
The granite stones on which the su­
perstructure rests are 2 ft. 6 in. deep, 
meet at centre of pier, and weigh 
ftom 9 to 12 tons.

Martin Mnrphy, Esq., C. E., of 
Halifax, N. S., mu the contractor, 
and although the work was attended 
with a great deal of difficulty, he 
gave the piers finished so far to the 
contractors far the iron superstruc­
ture, as to enable them to place it 
thereon early last spring. It ie also 
worthy of note, and ratifier remarka­
ble, that in this work, or connected 
with it, there was not a man hvrt 
during the construction.

Since then Mr. Murphy has been 
engaged on the bridge crossing the 
Mct tpedia river nt the Mill Stream, 
and succeeded a few weeks ago in 
placing the piers of that structure 
above water. The bridge is now 
rapidly approaching completion, un­
der the management of Mr. Hogan. 
R. H. M'Greevy, Esq., is the con­
tractor. It is the last link of bridg­
ing on the Intercolonial. It is ex­
pected that in a short period the 
last spike of permanent way will be 
driven on this bridge, which is the 
only gap remaining. The found* 
tion of the Mill Stream like the 
North West (Miramichi) and Reeti- 
gouche bridges was to a great extent 
the cause of detention. Neverthe­
less the contractor, regardless of ex­
pense to finish his contract, pat it 
through perhaps soon as conld be 
fairly expected.

Peter Grant, Esq., C. E., was the 
Government Engineer in charge of 
those important structures.

I omitted to state in any recent 
letter, that Messrs. W. Murphy, and 
P. Bassett, of Dalhousie, had the 
contract for erecting the railway 
buildings at River Charlo, New Mills, 
and Armstrong’s Brook. .

The Season.

Winter has apparently set In rather 
earlier lhan nsnal. Snow is deep 
enough to make pretty good travelling 
and the eold In* been sharp, In con­
sequence of which the river has about 
cloned, yesterday morning showing 
the Ice bridge stretched ftom shore to 
shore, wlthflrmnees enough lo remain 
a fixture. Another night or two of 
hard Irost and crossing will be 
tolerably safe for foot passengers. 
The terry boat at Nowoaelle has net 
been across since the Easterly storm, 
and the Chatham ferry boat has been 
laid np for some d*vi. The New Era 
imule a t'lwto Qhsthsm on Saturday, 
and is now at tho wharf gdt, 
ting ready for laying np. The 
Andover Is also preparing for winter 
—‘ losing of navigation does


